BARONY OF	HALF-RATHDOWN
TOWN OR VILLAGE	ENNISKERRY
PARISH	ENNISKERRY
COUNTY	WICKLOW

NATURAL FEATURES, ANTIQUITIES, HISTORIC ASSOCIATIONS, ETC.

of	Half-Rathdown	
	of	of Half-Rathdown

Town or Village Enniskerry Parish Enniskerry County Wicklow

TOPOGRAPHY

Brief description of outstanding scenic views in the district, natural attractions, or unusual toppgraphical features.

This territory is situated at the northern extremity of Co. Wicklow, within easy reach of Dublin and Bray. It comprises much of the most celebrated scenery in the county and abounds in charming vistas of diverse and highly impressive character, Powerscourt and other fertile cultivated lands, with their luxuriant plantations and tasteful gardens, contrasting finely with the wild grandeur of the glens and surrounding mountains. Powerscourt demesne holds some of the greatest attractions for visitors and is described under the appropriate heading.

The stream which runs from the waterfall in the demesne joins another stream flowing from Glencree and, assuming the latter name, the united waters continue through fertile country to the Dargle Glen where it becomes the Dargle River.

This Glen, commencing about half-a-mile from Enniskerry, is about a mile in length and is enclosed on both sides by tall wooded precipices, broken occasionally by jutting masses of rugged naked rock. The river rushes noisily and impetuosly between rocky banks of granite and ancient quartzite. The Dargle has been the subject of countless landatory writings and the lovely stream is well deserving of the admiration which it evokes.

The "Lover's Leap", a hugh rock projecting from the side of the Glèn, is a popular rendezvous and overlooks the deep ravine in both directions from a height of 300 ft. over the river. The sea is visible to the east, beyond the top of the wooded slope on the left.

The "Moss House" and the "View Rock" also provide extended views. The lofty ranges of Kippure, with Powerscourt in the foreground, is a conspicuous and impressive sight and Tinnahinch House, in a verdant vale forms another pretty view. Near here, the glen is spanned by a bridge, having a castellated gateway, which conveys the water-pipes from the Vartry Reservoir at Roundwood. Numerous winding paths ascend the glen sides and command very pleasing views of the various aspects of the valley.

The valley of Glencree, to the west of Enniskerry, may occupy a considerable time in the exploration of its eight miles of exceptional beauty. It stretches in a curve from the foot of Glendoo Mountain almost to the base of the Great Sugar Loaf and is watered by the Glencree River, which later in its course becomes the Dargle. Only occasional glimpses are obtained of the stream which is covered almost

TOPOGRAPHY

cont/...

for its full length by a heavy growth of bushes. The glen is about two miles wide and is hemmed in between lofty mountain ranges which afford scope for interesting hill-climbs and many splendid extended views. The famous Military Road runs through the Glen on its elevated course from Glencree to Aughavannagh. The old military barrack of Glencree, used successively as a Monastery, Reformatory and Turf Worker's Camp is now unoccupied.

Djouce Mountain, 2,385 ft. to the south of Glencree valley is a prominent feature presenting a variety of mountain scenes.

The Scalpp a deep narrow gap in the mountain, two miles north of Enniskerry, presents a remarkable spectacle and is visited by many thousands of curious sightseers each year. It is a natural chasm forming part of a magnificent rocky defile, the sides of which rise steeply, lofty and shelving and closing in to leave only barely sufficient room for the passage of the highway. On both sides large granite boulders are strewn about in wild confusion as though a mountain had been rent asunder by some tremendous shock. Geologists explain that it is a perfect example of the "Dry Gap" formed at the close of the Ice Age, when the movement of the melting ice broke through the ridges leaving a trail of chaotic disorder.

The Scalp is located on the county boundary and the highway which passes through the defile is one of the main roads connecting counties Dublin and Wicklow. Viewed on entering the defile from Dublin, the majestic outline of the Great Sugar Loaf seems to close up the exit at the far end. On ascending the slope however, the illusion is babanished as the view expands to take in an extensive panorama of intervening plain and hollow, the exceeding beauty of which is appropriately augmented by the two colourful and impressive Sugar Loafs, with Bray Head to the east.

Southwards of Enniskerry, the main Dublin/Wicklow road passes Wingfield on the right, and Hollybrook (1 mile) on the left, former residence of Robin Adair (d. 1737), immortalised in the song "Robin Adair" which was arranged to the music of the old Irish Air 'Eileen Aroon'.

The scenery along this road is beautifully picturesque, particularly when, a mile further, the little village of Kilmacanogue is passed and the road enters the deep, heavily wooded cleft between the Great and Little Sugar Loaf Mountains, 1,654 and 1,123 ft. respectively, and two of the most clear-cut and conspicuous elevations in Co. Wicklow. The hill road branching right at Kilmacanogue runs through Rocky Valley from whence the Great Sugar Loaf mayybest be climbed - a steep though comparatively easy ascent. The panorama embraces the coast northwards from Bray to Howth and an excellent view inland across the Scalp and the Dublin Mountains, with the vast mountain ranges of Wicklow to the south, the coast as far as Wicklow Head and the lovely vales and fine country in between; on a clear day the Mourne Mountains and the Welsh coast are visible.

3

Cont/....

TOPOGRAPHY

The Glen of the Downs, three miles past Kilmacanogue, is another very popular spot with visitors to Wicklow. It is a charming ravine over a mile long, with wooded banks rising to about 800 ft. on either side.

Distances: Dublin $12\frac{1}{2}$ miles; Bray $3\frac{1}{2}$ miles; Roundwood $10\frac{1}{2}$ miles.

NATURAL FEATURES, ANTIQUITIES, HISTORIC ASSOCIATIONS, ETC.

Barony of Half-Rathdown

TOWN or VILLAGE Enniskerry PARISH Enniskerry COUNTY Wicklow

GEOLOGY

Brief notes on unusual geological features, such as caves, eskers, etc.

North and west of Enniskerry granite is the prevailing rock. The Scalp, a narrow boulder-strewn gap, 2 miles north, is a peculiar instance of ice action from the early ages and presents a spectacle of confusedly scattered granite rocks heaped and littered on both sides of the Pass in wild disorder.

The Lower Silurian formation, which commences at Killiney and runs s.w. over the greater part of Wicklow and Wexford, is the principle rock formation in the central portion of this district including the village.

The Sugar Loafs and neighbourhood are in the Cambrian area, and quartzite is ealprinciple component, responsible for the sharp outline of the two mountains.

Light limestone soil of a gravelly nature is fairly general and affords good crops where met with. Turf is produced in the mountains, particularly at Glencree, from where many Dublin and local households procured a much needed supply of fuel during the emergency.

THE GLENS

The Scalp: A dry and boulder-strewn glen, is as it was when the Ice left it. It carries the Dublin Road to the Valley of the Sugar Loaf. There is a Cromlech here, and access to Three Rock Mountain and to the Northern Glens. This glen is a perfect example of the "DryGGap" formed when the ice cap thinned. The torrential waters from the melting ice broke through the ridges surrounding the valleys, and cut deep channels for itself - Scalp on one side and the Glen of the Downs on the other, parallel to the ice.

Glencree: Lower reaches round Enniskerry are deeply timbered - then the road rises steeply for a mile to Glencree, a bold open glen curving between long ridges of mountain. To the South, the view is closed by the silhouette of the two Sugar Loafs through this glen runs the famous military road which was constructed by an engineer named Major A. Taylor, about 1802. It starts at Glencree, and terminates at Agghavannagh, and was designed to keep the population of Wicklow in subjection after the rebellion of 1798, and to connect east and west Wicklow with the city of Dublin.

Cont/....

GEOLOGY

Glen of the Dargle: Near Enniskerry, is a beautifully wooded, deep glen through which the River Dargle flows with granite on one side, and the ancient quartzite of the Purple Spears on the other. In the Glen are the Moss House, Lover's Leap, and the View Rock overlooking Powerscourt. The Dublin water mains are carried from the Vartry by a bridge across the Glen.

Glen of the Downs: A deep, heavily wooded cleft through which rums the main Dublin-Wexford road. A steep road, used for motor-cycle tests, climbs on the left to Bellevue Demense, with a view seaward to Greystones.

Date: 31st May 1943

Signed: P.J. D'Arcy

Surveyor

NATURAL FEATURES, ANTIQUITIES, HISTORIC ASSOCIATIONS, ETC.

Barony	of	Half-Rathdown
-		

Town or Village Enniskerry Parish Enniskerry County Wicklow

MANSIONS, CASTLES AND ESTATES of imposing character.

Location and brief description. Owner. Past associations, Libraries or art collections? Gardens? Open to visitors? Admission charge?

POWERSCOURT

The name Powerscourt is taken from De la Poer, who obtained possession of extensive properties through his marriage to a daughter of Milo de Cogan, one of Strongbow's most competent Norman adventurers. The place is known from early ecclesiastical records as Stagonil or Stagonnel, from the Irish Tigh Chomnaill, "Connell's House", one of 13 prebendal churches of St. Patrick's Cathedral, Dublin. It was also styled "Teampal Becan" from its associations with an early churchman, St. Becan.

The territory originally belonged to the Irish local septs of O'Toole and de Cogan built here a strong fortress to defend the property against the raids of the O'Tooles and O'Byrnes. The former had regained possession of this portion of their patrimony about the end of the 15th Century but at the commencement of the 16th Century, Gerald, 9th Earl of Kildare re-took the castle which he placed in a strong state of defence and them passed on to his brother, Richard, following the rebellion of Silken Thomas, the Geraldine chieftain, in 1534 the property was attainted by the Crown. The O'Tooles and O'Byrnes wrested it from the King's defenders in 1535, but it was regained and granted to another party. The Kavanaghs forcefully obtained possession from the occupiers in 1556 and garrisoned it with 140 men who stoutly defended the castle against Sir George Stanley. The attackers won through however, and made prisoners the defenders who were sent to Dublin where 74 of them were executed by the English. O'Toole petitioned Henry VIII who acceded to the request and returned the castle and lands to the rightful owners, but again, at the end of that century, the place was forfeited to the Crown.

Sir Richard Wingfield, scion of a powerful English family, and a soldier who had seen much adventuresome service in Elizabeth's empore-building army, was next to receive a grant of Powerscourt. He had served in Ireland and was rewarded thus by James I for his part in suppressing the Rising led by Sir Cahir O'Doherty and Sir Niall O'Donnell. He had slain O'Doherty in battle. It would seem that the new holder or his successor, did not occupy Powerscourt immediately sonce, in 1649, the empty residence and all buildings were destroyed by order of the Duke of Ormonde to avoid its falling into the hands of the Puritan army. Wingfield was created Viscount Powerscourt in 1619 and is said to have paid £2,000 for the title though then aged 88 and without issue.

2

The estates passed, on his death to a cousin who held property at Carnew, Co. Wexford. A successor, Richard Wingfield, was raised to the peerage in 1743 with the title Baron Wingfield and Viscount Powerscourt. The 4th Viscount, another Richard, voted and agitated against the Union, though Pitt endeavoured to win his vote by offering him a marquisate. Powerscourt wrote in reply "You are not going to bribe me", and kicked the messenger out of the house. It was to him that Joseph Holt, famed local leader of the '98 Insurrection, surrendered on November 10th 1798, when he was graciously and honourably received by the Viscount, who provided him with an escort for safe passage to Dublin. That Viscount's second son, John, was a very close friend of Lord Byron, who lamented his early death in "Childe Harolds' Pilgrimage".

The mansion is a noble and imposing edifice of hewn granite, beautifully situated amidst wonderful scenery, with glens, mountains, rivers and valleys on all sides. It was erected on the site of the earlier castle, destroyed in 1649, on a spacious scale and to the design of Richard Castle, who directed and supervised its erection. It has two fronts one of a centre and two wings. The portico in the centre supports a pediment, the tympanum bearing the family arms; each wing terminates in an obelisk supporting the crest. The other front has a round tower at each end, supported by a cupola and ogee dome. The apartments are commodious and magnificently appointed and include a great Hall and a fine ballroom or Salon, both 80ft. long and 40ft. wide. The ballroom has galleries on fluted columns at each side and is decorated in elegant fashion. King George IV was entertained to dinner in this room by the 5th Viscount on the occasion of his visit to Ireland in 1821. In the ballroom is preserved a harpischord, dated 1612, which is said to have belonged to Marie Antoinette. It is embellished on inside and outside with paintings by Vanderleur, depicting sieges of several towns during the wars of Louis XIV; it was purchased by the 6th Viscount from the bankers Torlonia of Rome.

The Demesne comprises 1,400 acres lying on either side of the Dargle River. The entrance is through an imposing Grecian gateway and a mile-long drive leads through the extensive Deer Park, and by the Waterfall to the Mansion. The terraces on the south front of the house were commenced in 1842 to the design of Daniel Robertson who was inspired in this task by the beautiful Villa Butera in Sicily. The upper terrace of granite is 300 yds. long and opens at the western end into the gardens, it is ornamented with statues and vases in marble. On the second terrace beneath are some bronze vases and two bronze Tritons, which latter formerlyybelonged to the Palace of the Duke de Litta at Milan and were sold by Prince Jerome Napoleon Bonaparte after the burning of the Palais Royal, Paris, in 1870.

The terraces command a remarkably fine view down the Glen of the Dargle - hemmed in by mountains, including the conspicuous Sugar Loafs and terminating with Bray Head. Every corner of the demesne holds some distinctive and fascinating attraction and thickly-planted stately trees add to the dignity of the whole.

The Waterfall has, perhaps, added more to the fame of Powerscourt than has any other single feature. The Glen of the Waterfall is embossed amongst oak covered mountains and the cataract falls from a height of

about 400 ft. in an unbroken sheet into a chasm littered with broken rocks. At times the sheet of falling water is transparently beautiful and, when augmented by heavy rainfall, it falls with tumultuous foaming violence.

The "Fairy Moat", still to be seen in the grounds, was the site chosen by an O'Toole on which to erect a gallows from which he hanged many of his enemies. The site of a chapel of the O'Tooles is pointed out to the south of the waterfall and in the kitchen yard is a stone carving of the head of Feach O'Toole. The two young earls, O'Neill and O'Donnell rested here when journeying from Glenmalure after their escape from Dublin Castles

The present Lady Powerscourt, an able craftswoman in her own right, has, after eight years intensive and highly-skilled work, produced a warge carpet in Celtic design - a magnificent work of art deserving of the appropriate setting it enjoys.

The Demesne is open to visitors every day at the following rates:Pedestrians and Pedal Cyclists 6d per person to Demesne

Motor Cyclists

Motor Cars

2/6

5/- per car.

Visitors are not now admitted to the Terraces or Gardens, this restriction being imposed owing to damage caused by thoughtless or wanton visitors.

* * *

KILCRONEY

An old Tudor Mansion, formerly the property of Lord Monck, is now headquarters of Kilcroney Golf and Country Sports Club.

These beautiful premises stand in the midst of the Wicklow hills, on a plateau where three valleys meet, 500 feet above sea level, between the Big and Little Sugar Loaf Mountains, less than half-anehours drive from Dublin and on a direct Bus route.

The Club House, which has been modernised and luxuriously furnished stands in 100 acres of park land, and is surrounded by beautiful gardens. It is open to members and residents, or for daily use. There are 16 bedrooms with running hot and cold water, spacious diningroom, bar, modern kitchen, garages, etc.

Membership fees are reasonable, as is residential tariff. Dancing facilities also provided.

There is a fine 18-hole Golf Course, with separate Club house, as well as tennis courts (hard and grass) and an 18-hole putting green. There is a swimming pool of international size, with latest design purifying plant. A stretch of the river Dargle, running through the grounds, is being reserved for members and residents. There are miles of beautiful walks through pine woods in the valley of the Dargle - one

Of Wicklow's famous beauty-spots, and the climate is claimed to be as healthy and invigourating as that of the Swiss Mountains.

The ruin of the ancient church of St. Croine is seen near the club premises.

* * *

TINNAHINCH

A plain commodious mansion, in superb situation close to the Glen of the Dargle, and surrounded by dense woods, the Dargle River flows through the grounds. This was the chief inn of the county when p purchased in 1782 by parliamentary grant of £50,000 - to be presented to Henry Gnattan in testimony of admiration for his talents and of his brilliant national leadership and for his successful campaign to secure free trade with Britain.

Grattan spent much of his early life here and in later life, when it became his own residence, it was his favourite retreat. It is still in possession of the Grattan family.

* * *

CHARLEVILLE HOUSE

This handsome residence, formerly that of the Earl of Råthdown, has recently been renovated and decorated by its new proprietor, Mr. Davis. It is a granite structure erected by Rathdown to replace an earlier building which was destroyed by accidental fire in 1792.

It is beautifully situated in a pleasant demesne, surrounded by the splendid grounds of Powerscourt, and planted with remarkably fine timber.

Henry Stanley, 2nd Viscount Monck, was created Earl of Rathdown, in the Peerage of Ireland in 1822. The 4th Viscount, Charles Stanley Moncky was born at Templemore in 1819 and, graduating B.A. at Trinity College Dublin in 1841, was called to the Bar in the same year. He was M.P. for Portsmouth 1852=57, filling the office of Lord of the Treasury from 1855-58, and in 1861 assumed the governor-generalship of Canada. He resigned this post in 1868 became commissioner of Education and of the Church Act in 1871. He succeeded his father in the Viscountcy in 1849, was created peer of the U.K. as Baron Monck of Ballytrammon, Co. Wexford, and died in 1894. He was an able administrator and diplomat.

* * *

HOLLYBROOK

Hollybrook, the magnificent residence of Sir Edmond Adair Hodson, Bart., occupies a truly fine situation, one mile south of Enniskerry and in extensive grounds comprising the slopes of a wooded ravine which flanks the foot of the Little Sugar Loaf on the north side.

The plantation of the valley is said to date to circa 1630 and this would appear to be substantiated by the strength and luxuriant growth of forest trees and evergreens such as the ilex, or evergreen oak, the Eastern Cypress, the laurel bay and arbutus.

The earlier residence was replaced in 1834 by the present manor, an excellent example of Tudor architecture of the Henry VIII period. The design is ascribed to William Morrison and the building is chiselled granite obtained from Co. Wicklow quarries.

Here, in the 18th century, lived Robert Adair, the dashing popular man-of-the-world, whose name is still familiar as the hero of several ballads, songs and stories. He was head of the firm Aldridge, Adair and Butler, engaged in the wines trade, and had a great many clients amongst the landed gentry class throughout the county. The routine of his business brought Robin to the homes of his customers in different parts and he was welcomed and feasted everywhere for his conviviality and good-fellowship and for his sportsmanship and hospitality. The most famous song, perhaps, in which his name and exploits are perpetuated, is "Robin Adair" which was set to an old Irish air "Eileen Aroon".

His son, John, lived at Kilternan. He remained unmarried and also earned a reputation for sportsmanship and good living. "The Kilruddery Hunt", a ballad of which some of his doings are the topic, is still remembered and was considered by at least one authority to be the best of the ballad-poems in the English language; other songs and ballads were likewise inspired by the devil-may-care attitude of John Adair.

Sir Robert Hodson, Bart., married Anne, daughter and heiress of Foster Adair, M.P., near the end of the 18th Century and thus acquired the property. In an earlier generation, another Hodson of the same family had married a daughter of Robin Adair.

Internally the mansion is decorated and appointed in the style appropriate in such a building and, whilst the character of the architectural period is retained, the whole has been skilfully adapted to modern requirements. The Hall is typically Tudor with groined roof and rafters springing from ornamented corbels. Amongst other articles of past ages preserved in the Hall is Robin Adair's harp, described by Dr. Petrie as "of small size, and without ornament or inscription". The Hall also contains several suits of armour and Irish Elk antlers and on the panelling, scenes from the surrounding county, painted by Sir. George Hodson, are an illuminating and highly interesting feature.

The library and reception and dining rooms are of almost palatial dimensions and in the former are preserved casts of some of the most

Cont/.....

celebrated statues of ancient art. A copy of Guido's famous "Aurora" is featured in the centre compartment of the drawing room cealing. The west window of the diningroom is of stained glass, a lovely example of the work of Holland, of St. John's, Warwick. In this room also, are kept two huge drinking glasses which were used by Robin Adair.

The demesne grounds are very tastefully laid-out and the little stream which flows between thickly wooded banks expands to form a small and beautiful lake near the mansion.

NATURAL FEATURES, ANTIQUITIES, HISTORIC ASSOCIATIONS, ETC.

		Barony of	Half-Ra	thdown	-			
Town	or	Village	Enniskerry	Parish	Enniskerry	County	Wicklow	

ANTIQUITIES

Abbeys, Castles, Fortresses, Round Towers, Early Churches, Sculptured Crosses, Stone Circles, Ogham Stones, Cairns, Souterrams, Pillar Stones, Cromlechs, Forts, Raths, Moats, Tumuli or ancient monuments of any kind. Exact location of each with short description, noting condition, etc. Relate local legend or tradition associated with building or object. State if in charge of Office of Public Works. Right of way to public? Admission charge (if any). Name and address of caretaker, or where key is kept.

SCALP

One of the Gateways to Wicklow. The Celts called it the Skelligs. There was probably a road here from the time man first trod Irish highways.

Just beyond the Scalp, on the left-hand side of the road is an old Church and Grayeyard known in olden times as Stagonel (Stagonil - Teach Chonnaill?). It is thought that this church was one of those mentioned by Monks in St. Patrick's Cathedral History. Mentioned in a bull of 1137 as one of the limits of the Dublin Diocese.

* * *

KILCRONEY CHURCH

The origin of this church is ascribed to St. Croine, a fifth century virgin saint. The ruin is near to the club premises at Kilcroney and is in the care of the Office of Public Works.

The outstanding fleature is the fine example of an early door with a massive lintel, the full thickness of the wall, and measuring 3ft. loinches in length and 15 inches deep. The inclined jambs consist of 5 stones on one side and four on the other, all but two of which are also of equal thickness with the wall. The doorway measures 6' 2" in heightsby 2'6" and is rebated on the inside, three mortices are sunk to receive bolts. A small window, ll' from the doorway, is splayed and has a round head cut from one stone.

* * *

ST. VALERIE'S CROSS

The cross and well of St. Valerie are seen beside a lane to the north of the Enniskerry-Bray road and about $1\frac{1}{2}$ miles from the former. The

Cont/.... 2 Form A

ANTIQUITIES.

carving of the Crucifixion on the west face is of a late period and is a rather crude and clumsy effort. The cross, which is of granite, is 6 ft. high and has a circular disc head with two diamond-shaped projections on the east side. The shaft is 32" high, 10" broad and 6" thick and the circle is 24" in diameter.

* * *

FASSAROE CASTLE

Fassaroe Castle, now greatly demolished, occupies a site near St. Valeriess Cross, l_2^1 miles from Enniskerry and close to the Bray Road. In the 16th Century it was occupied by Richard Talbot and subsequently by his successors. It was an outpost of the Pale and in 1642 it was besieged and captured by troops in the service of the Marquis of Ormonde.

NATURAL FEATURES, ANTIQUITIES, HISTORIC ASSOCIATIONS, ETC.

Barony of Half-Rathdown

Town or Village Enniskerry Parish Enniskerry County Wicklow

HISTORIC SITES

Royal Seats, scenes of historic events - battles, mass meetings, historic festivals, etc. Location. Landowner. Historical or traditional notes.

SCALP

The signal fires for the 1798 Rising were first lit on the Scalp.

GLENCREE

Once a Block House on the Military Road, for years used as a Reformatory is now taken over by the Order of Mary Immaculate. Overlooking the valley is a large statue of the Good Shepherd. Glencree was a Royal Park at the end of the 13th Century and was noted for its splendid oak trees. Queen Eleanor, wife of Edward I procured timber from Glencree for building her castle at Haverford.

CURIOSITIES

Curious objects, structures, monuments, landmarks, sights, etc. For example, Wishing stones or "chairs", freaks of nature (i.e. grotesque rock formations) - in fact, any scene or object which may be regarded as queer, quaint or mirth-provoking. Location and description. Any story or legend to be related.

KILMURRAY Adjoining Dispensary House, is a drinking trough and faucet, with a tablet - erected by Miss. C. Latouche, Delgany.

CUSTOMS, PATTERNS, ETC.

St. Valery's Holy Well, North of Kilcroney.

Date: May 31st. 1943

Signed: P.J. D'Arcy

Surveyor

SPORTS AND GAMES

В.	ARONY OF	Half Rath	ldown		
own or Village	Enniskerry	Parish	Enniskerry	County _	Wicklow
		ANGLING (Fresh Water)		
If there will suf	is only one r fice. For add	iver orcl itional u	ake in the paraters Form Ba	rish this t	(orm (B)
RIVER OR LAKE	Dargle	Nearest p	ooint to town	(distance)	Adjacent to Village.
		Kinds of	`Fish Held:		
Small	Brown Trout.				
Brown Tro	ut <u>1</u> 1b.	Aventage	Weight Of:		
		Suitab	ole Flies:		
Brown Tro	ut Butcher.	Orange (Grouse.		
Preserved stre					
charge of 2/6	per day; Tinn	ahinch st	cretch is pres	erved by La	ady Grattan;
Kilcroney Coun	tryCClub, cont	rols one	bank of the D	argle for 1	members.
From Tinnahinc	h Bridge upwar	ds is pre	eserved by Cha	rleville E	state
(prop. Mr. Dav					and the second of the second o
Tprop. III. Dav		<u> </u>		,	
Conveni	ent angling ce	entres (wh	nere accommoda	tion is ava	ailable):
Ennis	kerry Hotels.				
Local A	ngling Club	o. Wickle	ow Anglers Ass	n. Member	ship Fee 10/6
Secreta	ry (and Addres	Geo.	Moore Esq., 4	O. Dollymo	unt Avenue,
		Clon	tarf, Dublin.		
-		 		- 10 A A	

SPORTS AND GAMES

SEA ANGLING

Nil

~ .	-			. ~
(; () [F	ΙN	(;

Name	of	Club:	Kilcroney	Country	Sports	Club	No.	of	holes	18
					-					

Phone: Bray 277

Situationaand brief description of course:

18 holes over wonderful natural country. Attractive to the proficient golfer as well at to the beginner. Golf-Club house seperate and complete in every detail, catering for Ladies and Gentlemen.

Name of Professional H. Bradshaw (Irish Champion)

Is there a clubhouse on	course? Yes Licensed?	Yes
Subscription per annum:	Ordinary Members	£5 - 5 - 0
	Lady Ass.	£5 - 5 - 0
	Country Members	£2 2 2 - 0
	Overseas Members	-£11-= 0
	5 days members (Mon-Fri)	£3 - 3 - 0

Green Fees (Visitors) 2/6 per day

5/= Saturday and Sunday

RACING

(Including "Point-to-Point" and "Flapper" meetings)

No. of meetings normally helddduring the year Bray Harriers One

Under which rules? National Hunt (Bray Harriers Point-to-Point)

Situation of course Calary Bog - foot of Sugarloaf Plateau.

SPORTS AND GAMES

HUNTING

Hounds which hunt in the district:

Bray Harriers.

SHOOTING

Brief notes on shooting areas, stating kinds of wild fowl or game, and if free shooting in available:

Glencree Forest (Let by Irish Land Commission) approx. 800 acres.

Hare, grouse and woodcock. No free shooting. Area preserved

by Lord Powerscourt.

If preserved, give names of landowners or lessees and addresses

Lord Powerscourt

Irish Land Commission.

GAMES AND RECREATIONS

Name of Club or Committee concerned with the following: (In each case give location of sports ground or recreation hall)

Lawn Tennis Kilcroney Sports Club. Visitors 2/6

Kinds of courts: 2 Hard and 2 Grass

DATE: May 31 1943 (Signed) P. J. D'Arcy

Surveyor

BARONY OF Half-Rathdown

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWN AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

7	Town or Village Enniskerry Parish Enniskerry	County Wicklow
-	Locationmand brief description.	Population 145
	Enniskerry, often praised as one of the prettiest nestles Alpine-like, in a wooded hollow amongst s portion of the village being built on the slopes rises from the banks of a mountain stream, tribut Bray River. In addition to the attractions of it and surroundings, the exceedingly pure and mild a helped to establish it primarily as a holiday and	urrounding hills, of the steep hill which ary of the Dargle or 's charming location ir of these parts has
]	It lies between the Dargle Glen and Powerscourt D admirable centre from which to visit these and Gl other convenient beauty spots.	
	The village is neatly laid out and retains the chatmosphere, unspoiled by modern innovations. Fre services link it with Dublin and Bray and excelle be found in the village and neighbourhood.	quent and regular 'bus
	Distances: Dublin 12½ mmiles; Bray 3½ miles; Ro	undwood 10½ miles.
	Parks, Gardens and Recreation Grounds. Br	ief Description:
-	No public park or gardens.	and the same of th
-	Brief comments on water supply and sewe	rage:
	Board of Health Sewerage. Water has been laid on and maintained by him - hence no water rates in t Sewerage and Water systems very good. Board of H Ladies and Gents. Public Conveniences in village.	he village. Both
	PUBLIC SERVICES	
	Nearest station BRAY Distance 3½ miles	Bus? C.I.E.
-		Bray - Enniskerry
		Dublin - Enniskerry
	Public Lighting by - Electricity? Local Co=Op Sy	ndicate.
-	DANCING	
	Dance Hall British Legion Hall Proprietor: Sa	m Tallon, Hon. Sec.
	Butler's Ball Room (Scalp)	
9	Hayden's Ball Room (Scalp)	

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWN AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

LIBRARIES

Public Libr	aries Carnegie Free Library	
	CHURCHES AND SERVICES	
Church R.C.	St. Mary's (Enniskerry) Services (Sundays)	8.30am - 12 noon
R.C.	Kilmacanogue	8.30am - 12 noon
R.C.	Curtlestown	10 am
R.C.	O.M.I. Glencree	10.30 am
C c	f. I. St. Patricks (Enniskerry)	11.30 am 7 pm
<u>C.</u> c	f. I. Kilbride	11.30 am 4 pm
	POSTAL FACILITIES	
Location of	Post Office Central in Village	
Business (2	M.O., Telegraph, Telephone) Telegraph, Telepho	ne, M.O. •
	SPORTS AND PHOTO SUPPLIES	
Sports Deal	ers Nil	
Photographi	c Stores Windsor's	
	SOCIAL CLUBS, CULTURAL SOCIETIES ETC.	
	Ancient Order of Hibernians Club.	
Social Club	s: Ancient Order of Albertians Club.	
Social Clut	Church of Ireland Parochial Club.	
Social Clut		
Social Clut	Church of Ireland Parochial Club.	
Social Clut	Church of Ireland Parochial Club.	d)
	Church of Ireland Parochial Club. Kilcroney Golf and Country Sports Club. PUBLIC MONUMENTS	d)
Obelisk	Church of Ireland Parochial Club. Kilcroney Golf and Country Sports Club. PUBLIC MONUMENTS (Brief description; inscription to be quote	d)

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWN AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

Roman Catholic National School Enniske	rry
Roman Catholic National School Kilmaca	nogue
Roman Catholic National School Curtles	town
Roman Catholic National School Calary	
Church of Ireland National School Enni	skerry
пост	PITALS
*	
Board of Health Dispensa	ry
FAIRS AND MARKE	CTS; HALF-HOLIDAY
Half-Holiday Wednesday	
GARAGES AND F	PETROL STATIONS
Richard Seery - Garage.	
CONVEYANCES FOR	HIRE (Owners):
Taxis: William Seery	
John Tallon	
John Tallon	
Horses. Joe Troy - Hacks	
Horses:	
CAMPINO	SITES
[At principal h	noliday resorts)
Location Powerscourt Estate	Landowner Lord Powerscourt
Baden-Powell Boy Scouts only	
21gt Moy 10/2	Signed: P.J. D'Arcy
DATE: 31st May, 1943	DIBITOR.
	Surveyor

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWNS AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

	В	ARONY OF	Half Ra	thdown			
	TOWN OR VILLAGE	Kilmacanogu	е	PARISH	Enniskerry	COUNTY	Wicklow
	Location and br	ief descripti	on:			Population	150
	Small hamlet on the "Long Hill" comprises of Rom National School were being buil	to Glendalou man Catholic , Garage and	gh. At Church, a few h	the foot licensed otels. N	t of the Grea d premises, P Numerous summ	t Sugar Loa ost Office er residen	af,
_	I	Brief comment	s on wa	ter suppl	ly and sewera	ge:	
-		No Public Sy					
							_
-			PUBLIC	SERVICES	3		
	Nearest station	Bray	Dis	tance	4 miles Bus	? St. Ke	vin's
						Dublin -	- Wickkow
•						Dublin .	- Wexford.
			D	ANCING			
	Dance Hall Glo	en of the Dow	ns	Propi	rietor	Mrs. M. Sm	yth
100							
		СН	URCHES	AND SERVI	ICES		
-	Church Roman Ca	atholic Kilma	canogue	Servi	ices (Sundays) 9am 1:	1.30 am
			POSTAL	FACILIT	I ES		
*	Location of Pos	t Office	Kilmac	anogue			
	Business (? M.O	., Telegraph,	Teleph	one) Po	ostal Orders,	Stamps	
W							

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWNS AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

Rom	an Catholic Nationa	l School, Kilmacanog	ue	
	FAIRS AND MAI	RKETS; HALF-HOLIDAY		
alf-Holiday _	Wednesday			
		D PETROL STATIONS		
	Sugar Loaf Gar	age		
,				
	CONVEYANCES	FOR HURE (Owners)		
	Pools Diding Scho	0.1		
orses	Roe's Riding Scho	OT		
31st May 1943		(Signed)	P.J. D'Arcy	
400.		(0181104)	Surveyor	
			Sarvoyor	

Surveyor

I.T.A. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND GENERAL SURVEY

ACCOMMODATION AND CATERING

Barony of Half-Rathdo	own		
TOWN OR VILLAGE Enniskerry PARISI	H Enniskerry	COUNTY	Wicklow
Hotels	No. of Bedrooms	No. of Bathrooms	Licensed?
Mount Maulin Hotel	10	1:2 toile	ts Yes
Glenview Hotel	10	l:4 toile	ts Yes
Guest or Boarding Houses			
Mïss. Gannon, Killogue Villa, Kilmacanogue	2	0	
J. Kavanagh, Kilmacanogue	3	0	Outdoor Lav.
Guard McGrath, Enniskerry			
Guard Flanagan, Enniskerry			
Miss. F.S. Walsh, "Clonroe", Enniskerry	4	1	Indoor San.
Mrs. Lydia Keegan, Ballinagee Hs. Enniskerry	5	0	Outdoor San.
Mrs. Harper, Crone, Enhiskerry	4	0	Outdoor San.
O'Connor, Highfield, Delgany	10		Indoor San.
	-	-b	Oligania mana ang kata ang kat
Restaurants and Cafés Miss. Gannon, K.			- replication of the second
Kavanagh, Sugarloaf Tearooms, Kilmaca	nogue; Mrs.	M. York, Sou	th
Cottage, Glen of the Downs; Miss. F.S.	S.M. Walsh, "	Clonroe",	
Enniskerry; Mrs. Bridget Doyle, Kilm	urray; Mrs.	M. Smith, Gl	en of the
Downs			
Date: 31str May, 1943	Signed:	P.J. D'Arcy	

BARONY OF Half RathJown TOWN OR VILLAGE Connickery Parish County Dicklow

Men

TOPOGRAPHY

Brief description of outstanding scenic views in the district, natural attractions, or unusual topographical features.

Three miles from Bray - 16 from Duble Sonniskering lies between the valley of blen cullen and the valley of the Darle river. Deautiful wooded Country flows through the rellage and the more Dargle

GEOLOGY

Brief notes on unusual geological features, such as caves, eskers, etc.

In this Parish are three lipses of gler.

Granite - Glencree.

(h) The "Dry Gaps. Scalp & Glen of the Downs.

(3) The Slate Glens the Dargle.

MANSIONS, CASTLES AND ESTATES

OF IMPOSING CHARACTER

Location and brief description. Owner. Past associations. Libraries or art collections? Gardens? Open to visitors? Admission charge?

See Supplement.

Holly count 2/1/30

ANTIQUITIES

Abbeys, Castles, Fortresses, Round Towers, Early Churches, Sculptured Crosses, Stone Circles, Ogham Stones, Cairns, Souterrams, Pillar Stones, Cromlechs, Forts, Raths, Moats, Tumuli or ancient monuments of any kind. Exact location of each with short description, noting condition, etc. Relate local legend or tradition associated with building or object. State if in charge of Office of Public Works. Right of way to public? Admission charge (if any). Name and address of caretaker, or where key is kept.

Jassarol Castle. Once an outpost of the Pale 8000 in Jussarol Townland, north of Juleroney. Der too is It Valerys bross o holy wall. Calles it the Skelligs, There was probably a road here from the time man first too Inoh. Just beyond the Scalp, on the left-hand Side of the road is an old Church of graveyand. Thrown in olden times as Stagone, (Stagonel -Cesc Consail ?) It is thought that this church was one of those mentioned by Monks in Et Palicies batheral distoy. Hentioned in a bull of 1137 as one of the Lunits of the Dublin Drocese Kilcroney (Cill Croine). Tear he blub premises

HISTORIC SITES

Royal Seats, scenes of historic events—battles, mass meetings, historic festivals, &c. Location.

Landowner. Historical or traditional notes.

Scalp. The Signal fires for the 1798 noing were first lit on the Scalp.

Islandre. Once a Block. Houss on The Hilitary Road, for years used as a reformatory is now taken over by the Order. Of Hang Imadele. Overlooking the rally is a large statue of the Sood Shepherd.

HISTORIC HOUSES; BURIAL PLACES

(a) Birth places or one-time residences of distinguished Irishmen or other personalities.

Location and description. Present owner or occupant. (b) Burial places of distinguished personalities.

Eleveree was a Royal Park at the end of the 13th cent. and was Noted for its splended oak trees. Queen Eleanor, wife of Edward I the procured the timber from General for Cartle at Haver ford

SPAS OR MINERAL SPRINGS

Spas formerly in use. Location and present condition. Access. Right of way to public?

Mineral content and curative properties so far as known locally.

CURIOSITIES

Curious objects, structures, monuments, landmarks, sights, etc. For example, Wishing stones or "chairs," freaks of nature (i.e. grotesque rock formations)—in fact, any scene or object which may be regarded as queer, quaint or mirth-provoking. Location and description.

Any story or legend to be related.

ADjoining Dispensary House, is a drinkly Trough of faucit, with a tablet - spected by Hiss 6. Latoriche. Delgany.

Red Star only resting place in Ireland - bricklow

CUSTOMS, PATTERNS, ETC.

Brief account of old customs, traditional cures, etc., still practised in the district. Pilgrimages to Holy Wells, Shrines, etc. Patterns.

St. Valery's Holy well, North of Kilcroney.

(Signed)

Surveyor.

DATE // 10/3/443.

Jurerna Press, Ltd. Dublin.

Parish Emiliary Co. buckley. · Firm A. 1 desaphy. Die trijtong is situate at the northern extremity of Co. within easy reach of Dublin and Bray. If comprises much of the most believe ted Sene in the country and, abounds in Charming vistas of diverse and highly in pressure character, Pouceseaut and other fertile cultivated de with their Instruiant plantations and Pasteful gardens, Contrasting finely with the wild gandeur of the few and sur. anding montains. Towerscourt demegne folds Some of the greatest attractions for bisitors and is described under the appropriate heading. du Sen el Stram which pung from he baterfull in the demension jains another stream flowing from Heneres and, assuming the latter name, fantimes the united waters continue through fertile country to the Dangle Slew where it adopt becomes the Dangle River. This glen, con moneing about half a mile from Emistery is about a with in length and is enclosed on both lides by tall wooded pricipies, broken occasionally by jutting pesses of purged naked rock. The river rushes moisely and impetuosly the detween rocky banks of granite and ancient quartite. The Dargle Las been the subject of countless landatory writings and the levely stream is well deserving of the admiration which it evokes, side of the Sten, is a popular rendequeus and everlooks

the days raving in look directions from a (2) height of 300 ft. over the river. The sea is visible to the east, beyond the top of the broaded slope on the left. The those " fouce" and the "View Rock" also provide betended views. to the lofty ranges of Kippine, with lowers court in-the firegrow of is a conspicuous and tendal forms and tendal forms and tendal weather weight weight a light of Near the tend weight weight is Spanned by a bridge, having a castallated gleway, which converge the water prizes from the Vartey Reservices of Roundwood. (Numerous winding paths ascent the ster sides and command very pleasing views of the various aspects of the balley. The valley of Glencree, & the west of Emiskens, is a place of exceptional beauty and may occupy a considerable time in the exploration of its eight will of moderate exceptional beauty, It stratches in a conve of the Great Sugar Loaf and is watered by the Glencie River, which later in its course becomes the Darfe. Steer is Only occasional finiples are of timed of he. Thear which is covered almost fire its full length by a Leavy growth of bushes. The fler is a Court two nistes wide and is hemmed in between lofty mountain renges which afford my scope for interesting hill-climbsand many splendid extended views. The famous Military Road to sous through the Cen on it clevated course the Stendard the Stendard the stell interpret under the stell interpret under successfully as a Monastery, Reprinatory and Durf to when Campin new to the stell course camping and successful course camping and course camping

Denne helm, 1864, 8th and Glenere willer in a promisent feature the series of annulain serves. Her amount feature them. Two miles m. of Envis kerry, precents a remarkable spectacle and it visited by many transonds of evisions seltscero each you. It is a natural charm forming part of a magnifice to rocky defile, the sides of which rise Steply, and Shalving and closing in to leave only barely sufficient soon for the person of the highway a let sides long grant handers are streum about rent asuncher try some theme down shock. Geologisto priced by the second of the Dry Sap" at the color of the Dee age when the movement of the melting ice broke though the ridges lewing a trail of Chapter dinner. The sealp is located on the county boundary and the highest which passes knough the defile is me of the main said connecting com his Dublin and lucklow. entering the defile from the Publim and wind there was here to ast the majes his outline of the Seart Sugar long seems to close up the exit at the for and. On ascending to slope Lowever, to illusion is Someoned as the view coparity to take in an extensive Which is signed by the appropriately requested by the two tolor file and in pressione Signe Confs, with Bray Kead toller soot;

20 Dography Sunis Kerry There are in the stip archaeological persons Southwards the main Dublin wicklow Road to the throws passes bungfield, on the right, and Kollybrook /imile framer residence of Robin adain (d. 1737), immortalised the thing "Robin addin" which was arranged to the music of the old dist air Elen aroun. the title of the pretureque seemen characterises the The Seevery along this road is beautifully picknesspre, particularly when, It a will further, the little village of tilmacanogue is passed and the road enters the deep, heavily wooded eleft between the Theat and Little Sugar Loof humantains, 1654 and 1123 ft respectively, and two of the most clean-cut and conspicus of the most clean card branching light at tilmaconogue pur Huagh Rocky Valley from whense the rest Jugar Roof may best be Chimbred - a steep trough Comparatively easy ascent. The panorama cultures the coast, from hay to How to and an excellent view what across the Scalp and the Dublin bountains, with No the South, the vast mountain range of weeklow, the coast as for as wicklow Head and the lovely vales and fine country on between; on a clear day the trans montains and the welsh coast are visible. then popular spot with with winter outers to twicklow. It is a charming rawine with wooded banks ping to about 800/t on eiter side Distances: Sullin 122 mls; Lay 32 m; Rayudurg

Ennisken Gologs. North and bust of Evinstern Grants is the prevailing rock. The Sealf, a namow boulder. Stewn Jap, 2m. north, is a pleuliar instance of ice action from the early ages and presents and spectacle of compreedly scattered grante rocks heaped and lettered on both sides of the pass in weld desorte Stips The Lower Survey formation, which commentes at Killing and runs b.w. in a narrow bothereck, widening below Glendaloch to extend e, and w. over the greater part of wicklaw and beexford, is if the premargal rock premation in the central portion of his district and including the vellage. The Sugar doofs and neighbourhood are in the Cambrian area and what quartite is a principal component responsible for the Sharp outline of the two mountains light lines time soil of a gravelly nature is fairly general and approve good crops where with . Just is produced in the mountains, particularly at the Glentree, where namy Dublin and local households procured a much-needed supply of free during the emergency.

FORM. A. BARONY. Half-Rakdown Village Ennickery, Parish Ennickery, bounty, Wicklow THE GLENS. The Scalp. a dry + bouloer- strewn glen, is as it was when the Ice left it. It carries the Oublin Road to the Valley of the Sugar doaf.
There is a Crombech here, and access to three Rock
Yountain and to the Northern Glens. This glen
is a perfect example of a "Dry Gap" formed
when the ice cap thinned. The lorential waters from he melting ice broke through the nidges & Surrounding hie valleys, and cut delp channels stor belf - Scalp on one side, + he I len of he Downs on the other parallel to the bleneullen. Lower reaches round buniskern de lengullen. Souls reaches round connecting are deep-ly timbered - her he road rises of alephy for a mile to the Gleneatter, a bold open glen curving between long ridges of mountain. To the South, the view is closed by the Silhonette of the two Sugar-Joanes. Through this glen runs the famous military road which was constructed by an enquier hamed Major A. Taylor, about 1802. It started to hamed Major A. Taylor, about 1802. It started to started at glenere, and terminates at Aughavanagh, and was designed to keep the population of victloss in Subjection after the rebellion of 1798, and to designed to keep the population of victloss in Subjection after the rebellion of 1798, and to 13833 Connect East + west broklow with the Cely of Stages Orblin. is it see to been of the Dargle. Near bonneskerry, is a blantifully wooded deep glen through which the River Daggle flows with granise on one pide, and the ancient quantitie of the Purple Spears on the other. In the glen are the Hoss House, Lovers Leap, and the View Rock overlooking Powerscourt. The Dublin water mains are carried from the Vally by a bridge across the Olom bridge ocross the glen. Slen of the Downs. a deep, heavily wooded cleft through which news the main Dublen - Westord was. a steep road, used for holor-cycle lists climbs to the left to Belview Desmense, with a view seaward to Greystones.) May 3/1943

1. (M) Cunis kenny Mangrous and Penerscourt is taken from the De to la Paer who obtained possession of extensive properties through his manings to daughter of Milodi Cogam, one of Strongbair most competent Norman adventuers. The place is known from early ecclesiastical nevido as Stagariel or Stagarnel, from the Just tigh Channaell, "Connell's House," one of the 13 per prebendal churches of St. Patricks Cathedral, Dublin . It was also Stifled Deampul Becam from its associations with an larly & churchman, St. Because this de logar exeted The tentory originally belonged to the Drish local sept of Toole and de Cogan built here a strong fortress to defend the property against the Raids of the Tooles and o'Repries. The fremer had regained possession of this portion of their patumong about the end of the 15th cent. but out the commencement of the 16th Cent. Gerald, 9th Earl of Kilder re-took the castle which he placed in a strong state of depuce and then passed on to his brother, Richard, Following the Rebellion by Silken Thomas, the Teraldine chieftain, in 1534, the property was attainted by the Crown. The Dooles and o'Brues wested it from the King's forty in 1536. but it was regained and granted to another parts, o'Soole returned the castle and lands the rightful owners, but again, at the end of that century, the place was posketed to the crown Sir Krehard bringfield, scion of a powerful English family, and a soldier who had seen much adventuresome building service as a sol in Elizabeth's empire - founding army, was next to receive a grant of fameracount. He had served in Ireland and was rewarded thus for his part in suppressing Now the accurages forcefully obtained possession from the accurage in 1556 and garingoned it with dr 140 men who stoutly defended the tastle against Sir Stanley George Stavley. The attackers won through however, and made phisoners the grandon who were sent to berblin where 74 of them were executed by the English.

Mausions Reverseout Enrishers the Rising led by Sin Cahin Odohertz and Six Niall & Donnell. He had slaim & Doherty in ballle.

It would seem that the new holdery did not occupy empty.

Powerscant in wediately since, in 1649, the residence and all buildings were destroyed by order of the Duke of Ormande to avoid its felling into the hands of the Puritimany. to bringfield was created biscount Powerscourt in 1699. 1619 and is Said to have paid £2,000 for the title trough. Then aged 88 and without issue. The estates passed, on his death, to a Cousing who held property at Cornew, Co. Wexford. Rechard bringfield, was raised to the peerage in 1743 with the title Baron bringfield and Viscount Reversement. Frehand The 4th Viscount, mother Richard, voted and agetated against the Union, though Pett Endeavoured towin his vote by offering him a marquisate. Powerscourt wrote in reply, " you are not going to tribe me", and hicked the messenger out of the house. It was to him that Joseph Holt, famed local leader of the '98 Insumection, surrendered on Nov. 10th 1798, when he was graciously and honourably received by the Viscount, who provided him with an issent for safe passage to Dublim. That Viscounts soon, John, was a very close fliend of Lord Byron and who lamented his early death in Ehilde Harolds' Pilgunage! The mausion is a noble and unposing edifice of heur granite, beautifully situate amidst wonderful Seenery with that glens, mountains, rivers and balleys on all sides. It was exected on the Site of the earlier castle. destroyed in 1649, the on a spacious sable and to the design of Richard Castle, who directed and supervised 1/s suction. It has two fronts - one of a centre and two wings. The porties in the centre supports a pedement, on When the terminates in an obelish supporting the crest. The other Hand has a sound tower at each end, supported by a copola and of see down.

Mausions. . Ennisher werscourt The apartments are commodious and magin freutly appointed and include a great Hallpud a fine ballroom or Salon, both 80 pt. long and 40 ft wide. The ballroom has gelleries, at each side and the floor and them is decorated in elegant and pashion. Thing Seofe IV was entertained to dinner in this room by the 5th Visiont on the occasion of his viset to Deland on 1821. In the ballisom contains a harpsichood dated 1612, which is said to have belonged to Maire antoinelle. It is embellished on inside and outside with paintings by Vandelein depicting siges of several tourns during the wars of laws XIV; it was purchased by the 6th tout from the bankers Totloria of Rome. The Denesne comprises 1400 acres lying on eiter side of the Dayle River. The entrance is through an imposing Grecian goteway and a nule - long thise leads through the extensive Deer Park, by the Waterfall to the hansion. The terraces on the south front of the house were commenced in 1842 to the design of Samel Kobertson who was inspired in this task by the beautiful Villa Butera in Sierly. The upper terrace of granute is 300 gds. long and opens at the western end who the Jardens! It is openamented with statues and voses in marble. On the second terrace beneath are bronze to voses and two bronze Dietons, which latter formerly belonged to the Palace of the Onke de Litta at Nulan and were Sold by Prince Jerowe Napoleon Bonoporte after the burning of the Palais Royal, Pais, in 1870. The traces command a remarkably fine hiew down the Glen of the Hargle - hemmed in by hermiating with Bray Head. Every corner of the demesne holds some distinctive and fascinating altraction and stately trees add to the dignity of the whole. The waterfall has, perhaps, added more to the fame of Powerscoul than has any other single feature. The Glen of the water fall is subosomed amongst oak covered mountains and the cataract falls from a height of about 400ft in an unbroken sheet into

19/8/29 loca brooks. Powerseant Si lob. ada

overseaut Ennishers at times the Sheet of folling water is themat fransparently beautiful and, when ariguented by heavy rainfall, it falls with turneltions poaning violence. A none-too-su The Fairy Most, still the seen in the frauds, was the site chosen by an O Joole on which berect a Sallows from which he hanged many of his enemies. The site of a chapel of the Tooles is still pointed out to to south of the testerfall and in the Ketchen gard is The two same earls, of the Carving of the head of Frach Doole.

The two same earls, of the Carving of the head of Frach Doole.

after their exemps present Sublinificantle Powerscourt, an able Craftsboman in her own right, has, after light years in tensive and highly-shilled work, produced a large carpet in lettre design - a magnificent work or art deserving of the appropriate setting it enjoys were des she deserved is of pen to visitors, at the following rates: - Padestrians & Gelists 6° per person to the Motor Cyclists 76 inclusive Mo Tot Cars - 5/2 per car inclusive. Visitors are not now admitted to the Jenaces of Sardens, this restriction being imposed owing to damage. Caused by thoughtless or wanton visitors.

Mansiere Emisicany. (B) anderelle House. His landsome pesidence, preverly that of the Earl of Rattolour, has recently been renovated and cheraled by its new proprietor, tu favis. It is a grante structure erected by the Rathdown to replace an earlier building while was destroyed by accidental fåre in 1792. It is beautifully situate in a pleasant deviesne, surounded by the Splendid grounds of lowerscourt, and planted with remarkably fine timber. Henry Stanley & 2nd Viscount Monck, was created Earl of Rathdown, in the Renage of Dieland, in 1822. The 4th Viscount, Charles Stauley Monck, was lover at Demplemose in 1819 and, graduating B.A. at T.C.D. in 1841, was called to the Bar in the Same year the was pleing the officer of the Dearwing from 1855-58.

M. P. for Portsmonth for 1852-5710 and in 1861 assumed. the governor- generally of Canada. He resigned this post in 1868 became a commissioner of Rducation and of the Church act in 1871. He succeeded his father in the discountry in 1849, was created peer of the U. K. in 1866 and clied 1894. He was an able administrator and diplomet.

D., Manciono Emiskery Etalle money Hollebrook Hollybrook, the magnificent residence of Sir Edward adain Hodson, Bait, occupies a truly fine situation, one wile South of Euris kerry and in atknown grounds comprising the stops of a wooded ravine which flanks the foot of the Little Sugar Loaf on the north side. the plantation of the valley is said to clake to enea 150 and this would appear the Substantialed by the strength and buxuniant growth of forest Trees and energeens such as the ilex, or evergleen oak, the lastern cypress, the lowel boy and arbutus. The saileer residence was replaced in 1834 by the present today manot, an excellent example of that style as dudot architecture of the Kenry VIII period. The design is ascribed to william Morrison and the building is in cheselled. Here, in the 18th century, lived Robert adain, the dashing popular man of the world whose name is is still familiar as the hero of Several ballads as Songs and Stories. He was head of the him aldridge,

Holly brooks Emisterna Mausions adain and Buller, = engaged in the wines trade, and had a great many clients amongst the landed gentry class throughout the country. The routine of his Business brought Robeir to the havies of his customers in different parts and he was welcomed and fasted everywhere - for his " Consisiality and good-fellowship as for his Sports manship and hospitality. The most puncus Song, perhaps, in which his norme and explais are perpetuated, is Roben adain which was set to the air of an all Sish air " Eleen arow." his son, John, lived at Kilkernan he remained commanied and also bett a regulation for sports-wanship and good living. "The "Kilmeddery Hent," a bullad of which some of his doings are the topic, is still nemembered and was Considered by at least one suthority to be the best of the ballad-poems in the English language; other songs and ballads were likewise inspired by te devil aag care a Hitude of John adain. Sir Robert Hodson, Bart, married anne, daughter and heirers of Foster adain, M.P. Bear. the end of the 18th cent. and thus agained the property. In an earlier generation and ther Hodson of the Same family had arounded a daughter of Robin adain

Emis Kerry Monsions the Internally the mansion is described and appointed in the style appropriate in such a building and, Whilst the character of the architectural period is retained, the whole has been skilfully adapted to Indok with ground roof and rafters springing from ornamented corbels amongst other articles of past ages preserved in the Hall is Robin adairs harp, described by De Petrie as "of small lize, and without ornament of ingeription." The hall also contains & sweed Suits of armour, I wish Cek authors and, the pauelling, Seems from the Surrounding Country painted by Six George Hoelgon are an illuminating and highly interesting peature. the library and seception and diving rooms are of almost polatice dimensions and in the former are preserved casts of some of the most celebrated statues of ancient out. a copy of Guidos famons aurora is featured in the contre Compartment of the drawing room Ceiling. The west window of the divingraour is of stained glass, a lovely example of the work of Holland of St. Johns, branciets. In this room also are kept two huge diwling glasses which were used by Robin adain We demesse grounds are very tastifull laid-out and the little stream which flows through between thickly wooded backs expends to John a small and beautiful lake near the wooded backs expends to John a small and beautiful lake near the

BARDNY. Half-Rathdown. FORM. A. Village Enniskerry Parish Ennisian bo willow Towerscourt (bontd.) This plain Parge Stoneture Contains Several large appartment, including a fine Salow approx. 80' x 40' in which seosity was enterained by the then Viscount Powers: Court. The present Lady Powers court is an able graftswoman. She has, alli light years a large corpet up bellie Design, which to prique, even in this country.

It is to be referelled that

the pleasure farding are not mantas

as they were. They suffer 6 and from

reglect. The kitchen farding have

bisin rented to a Market faid our. sontrance +55 to Estale. 6 Per person a / 1/= 16 gardens. Holómots may drive through - 5/= Per car. 3/6 Molor cyclists. Be de la faction Be In dans lo describe May 3/945. gat funga

FORM. A. Barony - Half Rathdown Village Janniskerry Pansh Buniskerry bounty 157CKlow MANSIONS Towers court. Names after De da Ber who got Possession of the Lands. Before this time the From the Saint who has his home their The waterfall glen was called Trans hearns The rale of the mountain Ash Under the lake in the Deer Park, these old rains were discovered. De Tooles attacies De La Poer, v drove their out From hence wages a 300 fears Jew between them otofle exected a gallows on the fairy most 18till to be seen in Powers and Desnesse.) and harages many loyalob therefrom. During Bligabethan times, the lands were granted to Sir Elchard Wingfield as a rewall the north - Caker O'Dohetty of Snishoners Res Augh Orsell + & Donnell rester here one night on their journey north from Glimmalure. O'Tooles chapel may 8till be seen. In the Kitchen yard is a stone effigy of the hear lying on either cide of the Dargle, from the defile to its source of the famous waterfall.

There is a drive to the parallal source to the famous waterfall. There is a drive to the house, a mile long, continuing through the deer-part to the waterfall on the flank of Donce Hountain The fall is 400 feet high, and though never imposing it is gauzily beautiful or torrential according to the weather, This inhance has an imposhif Griciai Galina, This Mansion itself, is laist and in the Baromal Slyle, It is schiated laken advantage of, in laying out the gardens in the Haliai Style with many fountains.

BARONY. Half Rathborn FORM. A. Village - Enniskerny Pansh Enniskerny bo Wicklow. Junahunch - one quarter mile past The Enhance to Powerscoret. Home of the famous Henry Gratton. This plain mansion was presented to the drish Statisman by his admirers and here he spent has leedure. Hembers of The grallan family still occupy. Marijons (C) Drinehinch. a plain, beilding, franch the an Superb setuation close to the Elen of the Daigla, and Surrounded by dense woods; the Dargle River flows through the Grounds Dhis was the chief inn of the county when purchased, by parliamenting grant of £50,000-to be presented to therey Gratton in testimony of admiration and go for his talents and of his brilliant national leaderships as for his successful compaign to seeme pres trade with Birtain. Thatlan spent much of his early life here and the in later life, when it became his own residence, it was his favourete retreat. It is still in possession of the Stattan family. May 31 1943 Date por

FORM A BARONY. Half. Rathdown VILLAGE Sonniskerry PARISH. Enniskerry County Wicklow Mansions KILCRONEY. An old Twoor Mansion, formerly the property of, Lovo Monch is now headquarters of the tilcroney bolf t Country Sports Club. The midst of the wicklow hills on a plateau where three valleys meet, 500 feet above sea level, between the Big & Little Sugar loaf Hountains, has than haef an hours drive from Dublin, and on a ducct Bus route. on a duech Bus rouse, which has been modernised and luxuriously furnished stands in 100 acres of park land, 4 is surrounded by beautiful gardens. It is open to members as residents, or for daily use. There are 16 bedrooms with running hot + cold water, I sacious during room, drawing room, bunge, writing room, Smoke-room, bar, Modern titchen, garages, etc.

(First is residential torif. Dancing also provided for separate blub house, as well as Ennis Combo (hard 4 grass) and an 18 hole putting (hava + grass) and an 18 hole pulting green. There is also a swimming pool of international size, with fatest design purifying plant. A section of the river Dargle, running membersand the grounds, with reserves for remarks of the grounds, while the grounds, we is been reserves for rendent the grounds, while the fishing. There are miles of beautiful walks through pine woods in the valley of the Dargle - one of Wicklows famous beauty-spots. and the climate is claimed to be as healthy and invigorinaling as that of the Swiss mountains. the rim of the ancient church of J. Croine is seen near the club premises Surveyor May 3/143

Enris Kenny Ruish

marce beatle Kilcones Church.

antiquités.

of The origin of his church is a scribed to # St. Crown, a fifth century virgin saint, and it with the care of the O. P. W.

The substanding feature is the fine example of an early door with a massive lintel, the full thickness of the wall and accounts 3' 10" in larght and 15" deep.

of the wall of he inclined junds formgist of 5's trues on one side and form on the other, all but two of which are also of equal trickness with the wall. The doorway measures 6'2" in height by 2'6" and is rebated on the inside; three mortiers are sunk to receive bolts.

A small window, 11' from the doorway, is splaged and has a round head cut from one 5 tone.

St. Valerte Cross.

The cross and will of St. Valering are seen beside a lave to the morth of the Emisoheny-Bray road and about 12 mls. from the Josemer. If the converie of the Curcificion on the west free is of a late period and is a rather clude and clump, effort. The cross, which is of grainte, is 6ft high and has a circular disc head with two chamond-shaped propetions on the cast side. The Shaft is 32" high, 10" broad and 6" thick and the circle is 24" in Chameter.

C

Enisterny Parish au Figuities Jassaroe Castle. Fine dassance Castle, now greatly demolished, occupies a Site near & St. Valerie's Cirs, 12 m. from Ennisking and close to the Bray Road. In the 16th century it was occupied by Richard I was an intpost of the Pale about and corplaned by Twops entre Revice of the Margins of Ormande.

Barony . Half Rathown Village Somuskery Panoh Somuskery, bo. Wicklow Rights of Way. D. From Islen of the Downs through Forestry sates, oney hill through Golf. links into Delgany. (2) From Smyth Bullroom. Glen o' Lowns. through Res dane to the main Glendaloch Road at Stilloque Still, adjacent to Calary/National School.

May 3543

and t

I.T.A. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND GENERAL SURVEY

SPORTS AND GAMES

BARONY OF Half Rathown.
TOWN OR VILLAGE Bonnes Kerry PARISH Bonnis Kerry COUNTY Wichtlass.
ANGLING (Fresh water)
If there is only one river or lake in the parish this form (B) will suffice. For additional waters Form Ba to be used.
RIVER OR LAKE Dargle Nearest point to town (distance) Agacent tollege
KINDS OF FISH HELD:
Small brown trout
Average Weight of:
Salmon Sea trout Brown trout
BEST SEASONS FOR:
Salmon Sea trout Brown trout
SUITABLE FLIES:
Salmon
Sea trout
Brown trout Bucher. Grange Swise.
State if angling is—" entirely free"; "free except on preserved stretches"; etc.
Preserved stretches, with names and addresses of Proprietors: 60. Wicklow Angles associated Angle is Formers court Broken Stretch - charge of 3/6 per day. Jamahinch Fresch is preserved by day Gratten Kilcroney bountry blub, controls the way Sargle, for members
From Innahinds Brige upwards is preserved by. bharleville Botals (Prop. HR Davis).
Owners of boats for hire, and charges per day:
Convenient angling centres (where accommodation is available):
Local Angling Club to . Dicklow angles ass. Membership Fee 10/6. Secretary (and Address) Beo. Hoors. 2sq. 40 Dally nont ave
Townsey. Album

SEA ANGLING

Brief notes on fishing grounds:
SPORTS AND SAMES
\mathcal{T}_{T}
(con a to all sight)
if her is with one river it is the same of
(SPAIN Winds of fish to be caught:
Kinds of fish to be caught:
Owners of books type of books and sharpes per day.
Owners of boats, type of boats, and charges per day:
differ to the state of the stat
SEITHALL VIIES:
TALES OF THE PROPERTY OF THE P
Company of the state of the sta
District to the level by 2
Bait available locally? Fishing tackle?
Representative of B.S.A.S. or other sea angling Assn.
GOLFING
Name of Club Kileroney Country Sports Club No. of holes 18.
Phone, Stuation and brief description of course:
18 holes over wonderful natural country
alliactive to the term foller as well as the
beginner. bolf-blub. house separate + complete
in lovery detail, catering for Labus + Gentlemens
Name of Professional H. Bradshaw. (bhampion) & Deland)
Is there a clubhouse on course? Licensed? Les
Dutocryption. annum. Ordinary Hembers. 1.5-5-0.
Green fees (Visitors): Per day dary M. Per week \$ 5.6.0.
5/2 Saliraday + Sunday. Guesedo Hembers. k 1-1-0
5 day Hembers. (Hon- Fri) & 3.3.0

SMOILVERDUL GAV SEMVE		
RACING		
(Including "Point-to-Point" and "Flapper" meetings)		
No. of meetings normally held during the year.		
Under which rules? National Dunt Bray Barrepoint from		
Situation of course balary Dog- foot of Balantoaf Plateau.		
HUNTING		
Hounds which hunt in the district:		
Foxhounds		
Harriers Stray Harriers		
Beagles		
COURSING		
Name of Club Meeting held annually ?		
GREYHOUND RACING		
GREIHOUND RACING		
Name of Company		
Races on (nights)		
SHOOTING		
Brief notes on shooting areas, stating kinds of wild fowl or game, and if free shooting is available:		
Glencres Forest - (Let by Soit Land Commission		
approx. 800 acres. Have, grouse + wood cock		
No free shooting. area preserved by Lord		
Powers court.		
If preserved, give names of landowners or lessees and addresses:		
Lord Powercourt.		
Insh Land Commission.		
Shooting Club		
CLAY PIGEON SHOOTING		
Name of Club Competitions held?		
ROWING AND SAILING		
Rowing or yacht clubs, with address of club-house.		

GAMES AND RECREATIONS

Name of Club or Committee concerned with the following: (In each case give location of sports ground or recreation hall)

Gaelic Football
Hurling
Handball alley?
Soccer
Rugby
Cricket
Hockey
Bowls
Bowling (on public roads)
Lawn Tennis Kilcroney Sports blub. Kinds of court Hard galarass.
Croquet
Billiards
Badminton
Table Tennis
Bridge Club
Other games or recreations (inc. "Cross Roads" dancing)
ATHLETICS AND CYCLING
Name of Club Events held under rules of
.ob
ANNUAL EVENTS
Give list of annual events held in the town or parish, naming promoters (Clubs, etc.)
in each case. Include pilgrimages and patterns. Promoters
Similar Kest
CLAY PIGEON SHOOTING
BOMINU THE STREET
tioning of the file of the shall as
De H
DATE My 3/448 (Signed) Surveyor,
Juverna Press, Lid., Dublin.

I.T.A. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND GENERAL SURVEY

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWNS AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

BARONY OF Half Pathdown
Town or VILLAGE Kilmacanogue Parish bruskery County Wicklish.
Location and brief description. Population 150
Small Hamlet on Hair Dublin-
bricklos road, at the function leading over
the "long Hill" to Glandalongh. at the
foot of Big. sugar Loaf, comprises bhurch, (R.6)
Incerned premises, P. Ofice, Rational School
garage + a few hotels. Numerous Summer residence
were being built in this district - now Stopped owing to
Is there a Town Hall? Location
Parks, Gardens and Recreation Grounds. Brief description:
Brief comments on water supply and sewerage:
Taky water - No Dewerafe.
A Decision of the Contract of
1 Vo Pallic Systems faid der
PUBLIC SERVICES St. Keoms
Nearest station Bus? Bus? Bus? Bus? "- wesford
Public lighting by-Electricity? Gas?
DANCING
Dance hall Glen of the Downs. Proprietor HRS H. Smyth.
CINEMAS AND THEATRES
Cinemas Pictures shown (nights)
Theatre Kind of shows (Drama, Comedy &c.)

LIBRARIES

Public Libraries	
Private Lending Libraries	
	CHURCHES AND SERVICES
Church P. b. Kilmac	anoque, Services (Sundays)
	<u></u>
	POSTAL FACILITIES
Location of Post Office	
Business (? M.O., Telegrap)	h, Telephone) P. Ordes. Slamps. Ols Age Pan
	BANKING
Banks	
! /	
CD.	ORTS AND PHOTO SUPPLIES
S.F.	ORIS AND THOTO SOTTMES
Sports Dealers	
	
Photographic Stores	
SV	VIMMING POOLS AND BATHS
Swimming Pool?	Location
Tubic Datiis !	LOCATION LOCATION

2010

SOCIAL CLUBS, CULTURAL SOCIETIES, &c.

Social Clubs
Cultural Societies
INDUSTRIES AND HANDCRAFTS
Industries
Handcrafts or Cottage Industries (Give names of craftsmen, employer, &c.):
transcrarts of Cottage findistries (Give names of craftsmen, employer, &c.):
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
PUBLIC MONUMENTS
(Brief description; inscription to be quoted)
IMPODEANT DUDI IO DUN DINGO
IMPORTANT PUBLIC BUILDINGS
(Give brief notes on architectural features)
SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES
R. b. National School, Kilmacanoque
HOSPITALS

FAIRS AND MARKETS; HALF-HOLIDAY

Monthly fairs and ma	arkets	81
.,,,,,,	Half-holiday Wednesday.	
Weekly market day		•
Α	GARAGES AND PETROL STATIONS	
Dugan - do	y. Garage.	
T	CONVEYANCES FOR HIRE (Owners):	
Taxis		
- Jan		+ 10
Motors (Touring)		
Boats (State type)		
J1 Z		
D: 1		
Bicycles	/	1 300
	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	
Caravans	Riding School.	
Horses Joes	stang enoor.	
	CAMPING SITES	
	(At principal holiday resorts)	
Location	Landowner	.1.
	1	
		,
Local Improvements	Committee	2
Secretary		
1. 11	(Signed)	
DATE MAY 2	Surveyor.	

I.T.A. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND GENERAL SURVEY

AMENITIES AND GENERAL INFORMATION.
TOWNS AND VILLAGES (Other than Seaside)

BARONY OF Half. Rathdown.
TOWN OR VILLAGE Enniskerry Parish Buristery County Sieklas.
Location and brief description. Population 145
Typical Typolean village restly in
a nicky wooded glen, beside the Dangle
Rover, and near the entrance to the Powers coul.
Desmeake. There has been no change hers for
over a century as Lord Powerscoul will not
permit unio valiono
Is there a Town Hall? Location
Parks, Gardens and Recreation Grounds. Brief description:
no public part or Gardens
Brief comments on water supply and sewerage:
Board of Health Senerage. Water has been
lass on bu dow Ponserscourt & maintantel
by him - hence no vates in the village. Both S. Aw.
Systems very good. B. of H. has motalled Latris feets public. PUBLIC SERVICES village.
De la
Public lighting by—Electricity? Local bo op - Gas?
Syndicate DANCING
Dance hall British Legion Hall Proprietor Sam. Fallow Hon See
Bukers Ball Room (Scalp)
Haydens. " "
CINEMAS AND THEATRES
Cinemas Pictures shown (nights)
Theatre Kind of shows
(Drama, Comedy &c.)

LIBRARIES

Public Libraries Carnegie 7	ree dibrary
Private Lending Libraries	7
CHURCHES AN	
Church R. b. St Harry / Brinisky	Services (Sundays) 8.30 am 12 hoom
" Nulgracano gul	11
" butlesiown furtu	Shull 10 am.
" b. H. I. Glencree.	10.30 am
6. of . D. St Patricks / Tonne	11.30 am 7 P.m.
POSTAL FA	
Location of Post Office Courtal	in bullad
Business (? M.O., Telegraph, Telephone)	Le The Distriction of the second
Telegraph, Telegraphi, Telephone	
BANK	ING
Banks	
SPORTS AND PH	OTO SUPPLIES
STORIS ARD FI	DOLL MILES
Sports Dealers	
17. 3	
Photographic Stores Wundsors.	
SWIMMING POOL	S AND BATHS
Swimming Pool ? Locatio	n
Public Baths? Location	

Description. Emiskens, praised as one of the pretient village en Doeland, nestles une alpine-like, in a wooded hollow total amongs Summeding hells portion of the village being built on the slopes of the Steip helt which rises from the banks of a mountain stream, the british of the Darghe or Boy River. In addition to the attractions of its charming location and suits sure dings, the trackings pure and with of these perts has helped to establish it findly as an holiday and health It lies between the Darfe Len and Powerscoul Demesur and, is an admirable centre from which to visit trese and Slenere, the Scalf and other convenient beauty spots. The telagon of its worlde atmosphere, unppoiled by modern in movetions. The frequent and regular bus services, with Dublin and Bray and there is excellent accommodation well be found in the Fried and neighbourhood: Distances: Dublin 122 m; Brag 32m;

SOCIAL CLUBS, CULTURAL SOCIETIES, &c. Social Clubs A. O. H. blub. Scilcrone Solf + bounty Sports blub. Cultural Societies Pourescourt & Kelbrid Winsuig Sop INDUSTRIES AND HANDCRAFTS Industries Handcrafts or Cottage Industries (Give names of craftsmen, employer, &c.): PUBLIC MONUMENTS (Brief description; inscription to be quoted) Obelisk with Clock & fountain centre of willage. IMPORTANT PUBLIC BUILDINGS (Give brief notes on architectural features) SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES R. G. Wat. School. Jonnesterry " " tilnacanoque Curtlestour " balary " banus kerry " Board of Halh Dispensory

FAIRS AND MARKETS; HALF-HOLIDAY

Monthly fairs and markets
Weekly market day Half-holiday Wednesday
GARAGES AND PETROL STATIONS
Richard Seery - Baraje.
Taxis William Seery.
John Dallon.
Motors (Touring) tom. seery (Tallow?)
Roate (State type)
Boats (State type)
Bicycles
Caravans
Horses gol From Tacks
CAMPING SITES
(At principal holiday resorts) Landowner Lord Powerscout
Location Powers Court Postate Landowner Lord Powers court Baden-Power Bay Scouts only.
,
Local Improvements Committee
Secretary 2/
DATE May 7943. (Signed) Surveyor.
Juverna Press, Ltd., Dublin.

I.T.A. TOPOGRAPHICAL AND GENERAL SURVEY ACCOMMODATION AND CATERING.

BARONY OF Half-Ralhoown TOWN OR VILLAGE County Parish Emisterry County Wickliston. No. of Bathrooms No. of Hotels Licensed? Bedrooms V Hount Maulin Hotel. 1:21 Toleto Yes. PH. Ennicky 10 1.4 toles. 4 toles. Islenviero Hotel. Guest or Boarding Houses Hiss Gannow Killoque Villa no Sallo. of x of Kavanugh Kulmacanogue Guars Mc Srath, Ennisterry Buard Flanagan " His 4, S. M. Walsh.

"6 lonroe! Sumsarry 2 miles!

Dop. Ballyorney Road. 1 Indoor Santation F. H. Mrs Lydia It. Keegan.
Ballinager House. Guldon San, F. H. Mes. Hayeer. Grone. O'bonnors. Highfull Restaurants and Cafés Miss Gannon, Killoque Villa. .x. Bavanagh, Sugarloaf Dearooms " Hos. M. York. South bottage Slen of the Downs. X. Miss. F.S. M. Walsh, "Blompe" Guniske MRS. Briget Doyle, Kilminora, HRS. M. Smith. Glen of the Downs (Signed) Surveyor. (Plain sheet of foolscap to be used if space here is not adequate)